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The Honorable Sié'ae 3/96'3
Repneth B, EKeating ¢ by,

United Statas Seunate
u‘ﬁhiﬁgton. D. c. \
Dear Senator Keating:

Your Kovember 2lst camamication to our Houston Branch Office, in
which you enclosed the Hovember l4th hand-written letter to you from
#r. Louis Fervander complaising of the activities of Danby & Co., bas
been referred to thia Office for reply.

In his lstter te you, lr. Fernandez enclosed a copy of my letter to
you of June 11, 1363, with respect to this matter. MNr, Farnandez re-
asserts his view that Danby and Co. sold securities to him in violation
of the Securities Act reglatration requirements; suggesta that local
attorneys “won't touch the cese bacause the S.E.C. ia not definite in
its promouncements;" and urges that an "explanation" be demanded of
¥r. L. P. Wyrick of our Houston Branch Office, Mr. Fernsndez' letter
and 1ts enclosure ara roturned harewith,

In view of the strict rules of this Commission against disclosure
of any information which may be developed in an investigation conducted
by its staff (except as may be coincident with some lav enforcemant action
authorized by the Coumission), I do not balieve thera is anything which
¥r, Yyrick or I can sdd to my letter of June 11, 1963. It smay be observed,
howaver, that it is sot within the province of this Commission or ita staff
to advise investors whether they may have a claim or right of action under
the Securities Act growing out of the sale of securities in poasible viola-
tion of that Act. In wy letter of June llth I mentioned that the Commis-
sion under certain circumstances might take action against a company 1if
subgstantive evidence of a law violation wera developed in an ipvestigation
of its activities; but the taking or withholding of such actiom by the
Conmission would in no way affect the private right of action by an
individusal {nvestor (which under tha law must be asserted in the apprepriate
United States District Court).

Whether any action by the Commission against Danby & Co. is possible

or likely, I cannot say. lowaver, if sctioa is taken we shall sec that
Mr. Fernandez is notified thereof promptly.

Very truly yours,

Orval L. DuBois
Sacretary

cc: Mr. Wyrick, Houston Branch Office
Mr. Allred. Fort Worth Reeinnal Nffics



